Awais Javaid

Lab Demonstrator

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

National University of Sciences & Technology (NUST), H-12, Islamabad

Email: lab.demo2@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Awais Javaid is working as Lab Demonstrator in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Awais Javaid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Environmental Science NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
BS in Environmental Sciences Bahria University , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Lab Demonstrator Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2023- Present
Purchase Center Manager CarFirst (Augmentech Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd.), 28A/K, MM Tower, Gulberg II, Lahore	2021 - 2021
Research Assistant National University of Sciences & Technology (NUST) , H-12, Islamabad	2019 - 2019
Teaching Assistant	2017 - 2018